n P. O. BOX 2267, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 (915) 686-3600
OilCompany

January 16, 1987

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attn: R. L. Stamets JRN 19 1987
o.C. D

In Re: Unorthodox Proration Unit . FICE
Pardue 34 Com., Well No. 1 ARTES'A, OF

RECEIVED BY

A

Sec. 34, T23S, R28E —
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stamets:

HNG 0il Company previously completed and produced the above
named well from the Atoka Formation which is now depleted.

We have plugged the well back to the Bone Springs, and now

must request approval of a non-standard proration unit due

to the non-conforming Malaga tracts.

The following offset operators have been notified by Certified

Mail:
Kaiser-Francis 0il Company Maddox Energy Corp.
Rte. 1, Box 208 717 N. Harwood
Odessa, Texas 78765 #3030, LB 14
Dallas, Texas 75201
Phillips Petroleum Company Amoco Production Company
4001 Penbrook P. 0. Box 68
Odessa, Texas 79762 . Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

A "Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat" is enclosed.
Very truly yours,

HNG OIL COMPA

" Betty Gildon
Regulatory Analyst

BG

enclosure




